
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #01
RFP / TITLE PA000000015 Terminal 7 Infrastructure 

Improvements
CONTACT Jerry Clardy, Sr. Contracts Administrator
EMAIL procurement@portoftacoma.com
PHONE NUMBER 253-888-4751
SUBMITTAL DUE DATE NOV 19, 2024 @ 2:00 PM (PDT)
Q&A ISSUE DATE NOV 1, 2024

# Question Answer Question #

1 The second bullet in scoring criteria 2A asks for “general information for supporting the NWSA with an overall approach to 
architectural services at the Port.” Since this contract includes many scope of work services, do you mean to highlight just 
architectural? What about engineering consultant services? 

Include all engineering consultant services. Q-002345

2 In the Attachment A - Anticipated Repairs and Upgrades, the only electrical service listed is “Terminal high mast light fixture 
replacement (LED).” Later, the RFQ lists “supporting electrical power system analysis.” Can you confirm the level of electrical 
engineering scope? Is it limited to lights only?

The electrical engineering scope expected is for LED upgrades. Q-002345

3 The Attachment A – Anticipated Repairs and Upgrades also lists “Cap repairs.” Should this read “pile cap repairs”? Yes. Cap repairs refers to pile cap repairs. Q-002345

4
I was wondering if a copy of the sample Professional Services Agreement terms and conditions could be made available.

Yes Email

5 Page 1 of 16 of the RFQ and the Port’s procurement website 
(https://www.portoftacoma.com/business/contracting/procurement/terminal-7-infrastructure-improvements) list the last day for 
questions as November 1, 2024. However, page 10 of 16 of the RFQ lists the last day to submit questions as October 25, 2024, at 
2:00 PM PST. Please clarify when the deadline for submitting questions is.

Last day for questions will be 1 November 2024 Q-002359

6 On page 4 of 16, the Solicitation states that NWSA’s Standard Terms and Conditions are included with the Sample Professional 
Services Agreement (Attachment B) to this RFQ. However only the first two pages are attached to the document. Could these 
documents please be provided?

Yes Q-002357

7 If selected, which entity (Port of Tacoma or NWSA) would be the signatory to the contract?  Q-002357

8 The proposed contract is supposed to be attached as Exhibit B, but it is not there.  Can you please post it? Yes Q-002383
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